





TEENEFA2 (CHETL0 [DMEER L OUGSHT 1 | CMOLboLC8CCI921S0NO.0
Item 1.

(@) Name of Issuer
CLIFFS NATURAL RESOURCES INC

(b) Address of Issuer’s Principal Executive Offices
ONE LINCOLN STREET
BOSTON MA 02111

Item 2.

@) Name of Person Filing
Bank of America Corporation

(b) Address of Principal Business Office or, if none, Residence
Bank of America Corporate Center
100 N Tryon Street,
Charlotte, NC 28255

(c) Citizenship
Delaware

(d) Title of Class of Securities
@bmmon Stock

(e) CUSIP Number
18683K101



Item 4. Ownership.
Provide the following information regarding the aggregate number and percentage of the class of securities of the issuer identified in Item 1.
(@) Amount beneficially owned: 1,839,949
(b) Percent of class: 1.20%
(c) Number of shares as to which the person has:
(i) Sole power to vote or to direct the vote: 0
(i) Shared power to vote or to direct the vote: 1,803,664
(iii) Sole power to dispose or to direct the disposition of: 0
(iv) Shared power to dispose or to direct the disposition of: 1,839,949
Item 5. Ownership of Five Percent or Less of a Class

If this statement is being filed to report the fact that as of the date hereof the reporting person has ceased to be the beneficial owner of more than five percent of the
class of securities, check the following X1 .

Ownership is 1.20%
Item 6. Ownership of More than Five Percent on Behalf of Another Person.
Not Applicable
Item 7. Identification agihClassification of the Subsidiary Which Acquired the Security Being Reported on By the Parent Holding Company

This statement on Schedule 13G is being filed by Bank of America Corporation on behalf of itself and its wholly owned subsidiaries Bank of America N.A., Merrill
Lynch International and Merrill Lynch al aay Ct acaisp NN



Item  Certification

10.
By signing below | certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the securities referred to above were acquired and are held in the ordinary course of
business and were not acquired and are not held for the purpose of or with the effect of changing or influencing the control of the issuer of the securities and were
not acquired and are not held in connection with or as a participant in any transaction having that purpose or effect, other than activities solely in connection with a
nomination under §240.14a-11.
SIGNATURE
After reasonable inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, | certify that the information set forth in this statement is true, complete and correct.
Bank of America Corporation
Date: February 17, 2016 By: /s/ Sarah Turner
Name: Sarah Turner
Title: Attorney-In-Fact
Footnotes:

Attention: Intentional misstatements or omissions of fact constitute Federal criminal violations (See 18 U.S.C. 1001)



